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Isabel Baer BY:
Department of Fish & Game -
1701 Nimbus Road, Suite A

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670-4599

Dear Ms. Baer:

Thank you for sending the Streambed Alteration Agreement extension #1600-
2006-0432-R2. This is for the “rock toe” on FWS property at Sacrament River Mile
192.5. There was nothing in the email regarding an extension fee other than the mention
of it in your cover letter. This extension covers the years 2012 —2017. I have enclosed
my signed acknowledgement on this extension.

Sincerely,

=t -

Les Heringer
Manager

Ces Jim Well
Ducks Unlimited
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May 25, 2012

Les Heringer

M&T Chico Ranch
3964 Chico River Road
Chico, CA 95928

Subject: Extension of Lake or Streambed Alteration Agreement
Notification No. 1600-2006-0430-R2
Les Heringer

Dear Mr. Heringer:

The Department of Fish and Game (Department) received your request to extend the
above referenced Lake or Streambed Alteration Agreement (Agreement) and extension
fee. You requested to extend the term of your Agreement from December 31, 2012 to
December 31, 2017.

All terms and conditions in the Agreement remain in effect unless otherwise noted
herein.

Please sign and return one copy of this letter to acknowledge the extension. Copies of
the Agreement and this extension must be readily available at project work sites and
must be presented when requested by a Department representative or agency with
inspection authority.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Sandra Jacks, Staff
Environmental Scientist at 916-358-2916 or sjacks@dfg.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
-"\ .‘\_‘ '.B/‘i_/LK/’
Isabel Baer

Lake and Streambed Alteration Program Supervisor

ec: Tracy McReynolds, DFG
tmcreynolds@dfq.ca.gov

Sandra Jacks, DFG
sjacks{@dfq.ca.qov
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Les Heringer
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

| hereby agree to the above-referenced amendment.

Print Name: LQS [JVMLM < BLAS 5/2?’— [ 2—
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ignature: & "
signature: ML & | byﬁ/@%@_



